
         
 
 
Date: 27.04.2015 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:  2ACT5-Z 
 (Original Grant date:22/01/2015 ) 
 Applicant: Cilag GmbH International 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for the Blood Glucose Meter Model: OneTouch Verio 
Flex, originally granted on  22/01/2015. FCC Certification No. 2ACT5-Z 
 
The major change filed under this application is: 
  
• Meter housing colour changed from white to blue. 
• Meter branding changed (details not yet finalized). 
• SPC changed to switch position of the long and short contacts. 
  (except for SPC – Strip Port Connector) 
 
• Keypad colour changed to match blue housing. 
• RF part is identical for both Models 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
Manager Certification  

 
 


